From: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC

To: Jeff Ho

Cc: Anne Mclntyre Muniz, Clara@CHP; Lukban, Josephine@CHP; Wong,
Alethea@BOPC; Millspau atthew , Shepherd, Greg@BOPC

Subject: FW: Feb 2025 BOPC Monthly Surcharges

Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:37:42 PM

Attachments: Outlook-vfdaebb4.png

SUMMARY CASH 2025-02-28 03032025-170755.pdf
02 FEB"25 BOPC MONTHLY SURCHARGE REVENUES.pdf

Good day Jeff,

| approve the wire transfer of the February surcharges in the amount of $790,539.44.
Respectfully,

Allen G.

Allen Garfinkle

Executive Director

Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun
660 Davis Street, San Francisco, California 94111

Phone: 415-397-2253

]
From: Jft Ho

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:52 PM

To: Garfinkle, AIIen@BOPC_BOPC Board of Pilot Commissioners

<bopc@bopc.ca.gov>

ce: Millspaugh, Matthew@s0p

Subject: Feb 2025 BOPC Monthly Surcharges

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.
Hi Allen,

Please review and approve.
Thank you!

Jeff

Jeffrey Ho



Interim Controller

San Francisco Bar Pilots
Pier 9 East End

San Francisco, CA 94111

phone: I
wobite: I
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachments, is strictly prohibited, and that you should contact the sender by replying
to this email and delete all copies of the original message along with any attachments





